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From: MpYtavng Mavemotnpiov Mewpaiwg kad. Ayy.KoTiog <rector@unipi.gr>

Sent: Tetdptn, 28 ZemtepPpiov 2022 11:23 T

To: documents@unipi.gr

Subject: FW: ANAKOINOTMOIHZH ZTO OPOO - «<YmoTpoieg yia uTtoWngLoug AISAKTOpEC,
KaBnyntéc kau Epeuvnteg amo v ZAofakio »

Attachments: letny semester bilateralne Stipendia attachment (003).pdf; ZAQBAKIA pdf

From: Afpntpa Xwpada <dchorafa@minedu.gov.gr> \
Sent: Tpitn, 27 ZentepPpiov 2022 2:14 pu } /m VAV (
To: rector@uoa.gr; rector@mail.ntua.gr; boudouvis@ntualgr; r.‘ctor@aut’h.gr; rect
rector@aueb.gr; bouranto@aueb.gr; r@aua.gr; rectorate@asfa.gr; rector@panteion.gr; rector@unipi.gr;
prytan@uom.edu.gr; protocollo@uom.edu.gr; rector@upatras.gr; rectorate@upatras.gr; prytania@uoi.gr;
talbanis@uoi.gr; rector@duth.gr; secretary@rector.uoc.gr; rector@uoc.gr; kontak@med.uoc.gr;
rector@central.tuc.gr; rectorate@aegean.gr; prytan@aegean.gr; rector@ionio.gr; prytanis@uth.gr;
zmamur@uth.gr; rector@hua.gr; mara@hua.gr; kmas@uop.gr; rectorate@uop.gr; prytanis@puas.gr;
rector@uniwa.gr; rector@uowm.gr; theodoul@uowm.gr; choffice@ihu.edu.gr; rector@hmu.gr;
rector_office@hmu.gr; rector_office@staff.teicrete.gr; president@aspete.gr; info@aeaa.gr; contact@aeavellas.gr;
gkon@aeahk.gr; info@aeahk.gr; president@eap.gr; careers@asfa.gr

Subject: ANAKOINOMOIHZH ZTO OP@O - «Ymotpodieg yia unodidioug Addktopeg, KaBnyntés kat Epeuvntéc and
Vv ZAofakia »

EZAIPETIKA EMEITON - MPOGEZMIA

zag yvwpliloupe o6tt 1o uTLoptd. mpwt. 112663 /Z1/16-09-2022 éyypadd pac pe Béua «Ynotpodles yia
urorploug Abdkropes, Kabnyntég kot Epsuvntég and v ZhoBakia », To onolo cog aneotdAn and v
unnpeola pag pe to and 16/09/2022 nAektpovikd pAvVUMA , avakowomnowdnke oto opBd pe TO
ETUOUVQITIOUEVO OTO TIOPOV £yypadd pac.

H avakoworoinon oto 0pBo adopd otov popéa unodoxrg twv artoswy (Yroupysio Nadsiac, TpApa A’
Qoutntikwy Oepdtwy & Yrotpoduny) kot atn véa npobeopia untoBoirg Twy awthoswy (Mapaockeun 14
Oxtwppiov 2022).

Me extipnon

YMNOYPIEIO MNMAIAEIAY KAl @PHZKEYMATQN

FENIKH TPAMMATEIA ANQTATHZ EKIMAIAEYZHE

FENIKH AIEYOYNZH ANQTATHZ EKMAIAEYZHS

AIEY@YNZH OPTANQTIKHZ KAl AKAAHMAIKHZ ANATMTYZHE

TMHMA A" QOITHTIKON BEMATQON KAI YITOTPOQION



Anastasia Tselika
27.09.2022 11:43

EAAHNIKH AHMOKPATIA
YNOYPTEIO NAIAEIAL KAl @PHIKEYMATQN

FENIKH TPAMMATEIA ANQTATHZ EKTAIAEYZHE Mapovat, 26-09-2022
FENIKH A/NIH ANQTATHE EKNAIAEYZHE Ap. MpwT: 117272 /71
A/NIH OPTANQTIKHE & AKAAHMAIKHZ

ANATNTY=HZ
TMHMA A QOITHTIKON OEMATON KAl
YNOTPOMION

..... NPOZ: dAa ta A.E.l. (uéow e-mail)
Tay. &/von: A. NoravSpéou 37

T.K. — MoAn: 151 80, Mapouol

lgrooceiiba: http://www.minedu.gov.gr

Email: foitmer.yp@minedu.gov.gr

TnAéduwvo: 210 344 2321

QEMA: «Ymotpoodies yio urtol Adroug Alddktopee, Kabnyntéc kon Epsuvntéc and tny SAoBakia »

ALG TOU TQPOVTOG AVAKOLVIWVETAL TIPOYPALNA UTTOTPOMGLWNY TNE ZAoRaKIKAg AnpokpaTiag yla To
Bepvd efdunvo Tou akadnuaikod £tog 2022-2023, nou adopd fEvouc dourntég, kabnyntéc ko
EPEUVITEC.

MNa 1 ywpa pag npocdépovral vrotpodiec os unobidiovg diddktopes, KaBnyntég Kat
EPEUVNTEG.

MAnpodopleg KoL AUTHOELS 0T EMLCUVANTOPEVa Eyypada kat oTov akdAouBo olvdeopo ;

https://www.minedu.sk/scholarships-offered-within-the-framework-of-bilateral-programs-of-
cooperation-for-20222023/

Ot QUTACEL HE TO QMOLTOVHEVE SLKOLOAOYNTIKG — Ta omola avaypddovial otov avwtépw
clvbeopo - arnootéMovrar Taxudpopkd oto Yroupyeio Moudeioe to apydtepo we tnv
Napaokeur 14 OxtwPplou 2022 (odpayida tayudpousiou).

H AN. MPOTETAMENH THY AIEYOYNSHE

EYTENIA MARATEQPTIQY

Eowteokn Alavoun:
MevBuvon OpyavwTknC KoL AKaSnuaikrc Avamuéng - Tudpa A’




Annex No. |

Updated amount of monthly scholarships awarded to scholarship holders during their
study stay, scientific stay, research stay or lecture stay in the Slovak Republic

Bilateral agreements:

Level of university studies Original Increased Difference
scholarship scholarship (increase)
amount amount

Investment 4
Component 10
Recovery and
Resilience Plan of
the Slovak
Republie

during language and professional training |280 € per month | 400 € per month | 120 € per month

during the [st level of university studies | 280 € per month | 400 € per month | [20 € per month

(bachelor level)

during the 2nd level of university studies | 280 € per month |400 € per month | 120 € per month

(master level)

during the study program combining the |280 € per month | 400 € per month | {20 € per month
1st and 2nd level

during the 3rd level of university studies | 330 € per month |734 € per month {404 € per month
(PhD level)

during scientific stays, research stays and |550 € per month |734 € per month | 184 € per month
lecture stays (without PhD degree or

equivalent)

during scientific stays, research stays and | 550 € per month | 1015 € per month | 465 € per month

lecture stays (with PhD degree or
equivalent)




BILATERAL SCHOLARSHIP - SLOVAKIA

Quotas for scholarships for foreign citizens for the academic year 2022/2023 — second call

for nominations (summer semester}

Country 5

holarships for study stays of student
" {bachelor/master level) -

Belgium —

max. 20 months/summer semester

French {1 ~ 10 months per person}
Community/ applications to be submitted
Walloon by 31 October 2022
region
Bulgaria max 20 months/ summer semester max 24 months/ summer semester
{1 semester / 5 months per person or 2 (1 to max. 10 months per person}
semesters/ 10 months per person)
applications to be submitted
applications to be submitted by 31 October 2022
by 31 October 2022
China max 11 persons/summer semester
(including undergraduate, postgraduate students, PhD. candidates as well as scientific and pedagogic
workers of the universities. Total number of scholarship bolders annually studying on the territory of the
receiving party should not exceed 15 persons; research stays shall not exceed 2 years)
applications to be submitted by 31 Octoher 2022
Croatia max 15 months/ summer semester 1 person/ summer semester
(stay for university teachers of
(students: 5 or 10 months per person, Croatian/Slovak languages and
PhD students: 1 - 10 months per person} titerature; max. 30 days per person)
applications to be submitted applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022 by 31 October 2022
Czech max 50 months/ summer semester max.50 months/ 2 persons/ summer semester
Republic summer
{3 — 10 months per person; master level semaester (short-term research/lecture stay for
students only) (3 —10 months university teachers or researchers;
per person) max. 14 days per person)

applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022 applications to be
submitted
by 31 October

2022

applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022




SR
Schc!arshlps for
study or research
stays of PhD
n 5?.".‘*-9.“.*5.-. '

- Scholarshlps for lecturmg'or research ]

stavs of umversnty teachers o
: i rese chers :

Egypt

max 15 months/ summer semester

max 6 months/ summer semaestar

{rescarch stays for university teachers
{3 — 5 months per person) or researchers; min. 2 months per
person)
applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022 max. 20 days/ summer semester
(short-term research stay for university
teachers or researchers; max. 10 days
per person)
applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022
Finland 12 months/ summer semester
for students/PhD students and university teachers: {3-9 months per person)
30 days/ summer semester
for education specialists, 10 days per person
applications to be submitted by 31 October 2022
Germany - N
Greece - max.15 months/ max 2 persons/ summer semester
summer
semester {short-term research/lecture stay for
(5 or 10 months university teachers or researchers;
per parson) max. 10 days per person)
applications fo be applications to be submitted
submitied by 31 October 2022
by 31 Cctober
2022
Hungary max.350 months/ summer semester max 42 months/ max 9 persons/ summer semester
summer {research stays for university teachers
{5 or 10 months per person) semester or researchers; 1 — 3 months per
(1 -10 months persan)
applications to be submitted per parson)
by 31 October 2022 max 14 persons/ summer semester
applications to be | (short-term research stay for university
scholarship is provided by sending submitted teachers or researchers; 5 — 20 days
authority by 31 October per person}
2022
applications to be submitted
scholarship is by 31 October 2022
provided by
sending authority scholarship in case of short term
research stay (5-20 days) is provided
by sending authority
Israel - 1 person for one -

academic year

applications to be
submitted
by 31 October
2022




Kazakhstan

semaster
(3 to max. 10 months per person)

applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022

max 2 Master degree students/ summaer

max 2 PhD.
degree students/
summer
semester
(3 to max. 10
months per
person)

apalications to bhe

submitted
by 31 October
2022
The Republic 30 months (3-10 per person} -
of North
Macedonia applications to be submitted by 31 October 2022
Moldavia max 10 months max 10 months
{1 semester / 5 months per person or 2 (3 to max 10 months per person)
semesters/ 10 months per person})
applications o be submitted
applications to be submitted by 31 October 2022
by 31 October 2022
Montenegro 30 months (minimum length of study -
3 months)
applications to be submitted
by 31 Octaber 2022
Norway max 13 months max.20 weeks (shori-term
{3 — 9 months per person) research/lecture stay for university
teachers or researchers; max. 7-21
applications to be submitted days per person)
by 31 Gctober 2022
applications to be submitted by
31 October 2022
Poland max 10 students for one semester
language study of Siovak or Polish
fanguage
max 10 students for a study stay (a total
of 50 months)
applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022
scholarship is provided by sending
authority
max 25 months max 13 months
Romania {1 semester / 5 months per person or 2 (3 to max 10 months per person)
semesters/ 10 months per person)
applications to be submitted
applications to be submitted by 31 October 2022
by 31 October 2022
Slovenia 20 months (3-10 per person) -

applications to be submitted

by 31 October 2022




: _(;bun_'g_t'l‘v'

(hachelor/master leve[) L

8 cholarshlps fcr g
study ar research'_-_- :

stavsofPhD R

Serhia

36 months (minimum length of study -

3 months)

3 students of the Slovak tanguage

{1 semester)

applications to be submitted

by 31 Cctober 2022

Ukraine

max 12 persons
(1 to max, 10 months per person)

max 2 persons —the 5t year students at
the Uzhorod National University - Slovak
Department; specialization: teacher of
Slovak language and literature
{1 semester /5 months per person).

applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022

max 8 persons
{110 max. 10 months per person)

applications to be submitted
by 31 October 2022

ing orrescarch
stays of umversnty teachers or:
researchers i




Bilateral Scholarships

The Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic
offers bilaleral scholarship to foreign natlonals for the Summer Semester
of the academic year 2022/2023, based on bilateral agreements (between the
governments/ministries).

Eligible countries:

Belgium-French Community/ Walloon region, Bulgaria, China, Croatia, Czech Republic, Egypt,
Finland, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Israel, Kazakhstan, the Republic of North Macedonia, Moldavia,

Montenegro, Norway, Poland, Romania, Slovenia, Serbia, Ukraine.

Scholarships are awarded to applicants nominated by the competent authorities of eligible
countries. National authorities are either education ministries orfand respective agencies
designated by the ministries in the home country. Applications sent by individual applicants directly
to the Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic will not
be processed.

The scholarship is usually designed for study stays of students (bachelor/master level) and/or
or research stays of PhD students. The length of scholarship (usually ranges from 3 to 10 months),
the categories of eligible recipients (students on bachelor/master level/researchers/ teachers /PhD.
students) depends upon the agreement concerned.

The scholarship cannot be awarded for a complete course of study leading to a degree (unless stated
otherwise in the agreement).

The stays shall take place not earlier than 15 February 2022 and not later than 30 August 2023.

The Ministry reserves the right to change the requested term of scholarship and/or place any applicant
to a course and/or higher education institution different from those indicated in his/her scholarship
application form, if admission as requested by the applicant is not feasible.

The scholarship can only be used within the implementation period, it cannot be postponed
to the following academic year.

The details about scholarship types, quotas for the whole academic year 2022/2023 and deadlines
for applications is in the table of quotas enclosed to this call. Coverage and financial responsibilities
of agreement parties are specified in the agreements directly.

The increased amount of monthly scholarship for the academic year 2022/2023, if not specified

otherwise in bilateral agreement:
For students (bachelor/master level): 400 € per month (from February 2022; instead of 280 €).
For PhD students: 734 € per month (from February 2022; instead of 330 €).

1




For university teachers or researchers (without a PhD. degree or equivalent}: 734 € per month (from
February 2022; instead of 550 £€)

For university teachers or researchers (with a PhD. degree or equivalent}: 1015 € per month {from
February 2022; instead of 550 £€)

Application procedure:
Application form is attached ta this call and can be downloaded from

https://www.minedu.sk/scholarships-offered-within-the-framework-of-bilateral-programs-of-
cooperation-for-20222023/

Printed and signed version of this application form is still essential, Please, print filled in form, sign it
and send 1 original and 1 copy together with all the supporting documentation requested in the

application form to your national authority.

Deadline for applications

The competent authorities of eligible countries are responsible for the selection process
of nominees. The nomination letter {including the list of nominees) must be delivered to the Ministry
of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic at the latest on 31 October 2022,
if not specified otherwise. Specification is indicated in the table of quotas enclosed to this call.

Postal address: Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic,
Stromova 1, 813 30 Bratislava, Slovak Republic.

The nominating authority will be informed about the final decision of the Ministry by 31 January 2023.
The Ministry reserves the right to make a final decision on applications.
Recommendations for applicants:

The application form shall be filled in Slovak (alternatively Czech} language or in English. Supporting
documents as listed and requested at the end of the application form shall be provided in one of those
fanguages only.

The nominated candidate shall propose 2 scholarship periods in the application form (one preferred,
and one alternative);

Following documents should be attached to the application:

e structured curriculum vitae,

e motivation letter (stating the personal and professional motivation
of the applicant for the stay in Slovakia),

s detailed study, teaching or research programme proposal,

e invitation letter or letter of acceptance from the host institution (if
applicable)

e the copy of the passport in case of students from third countries

e recommendation(s}):
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o students (bachelor/master level): 2 recommendations from
university teachers of the university that issued the
transcript of study records,

& PhD students: 1 recommendation from the PhD thesis
supervisor,

o University teachers and researchers: 1 recommendation
from the home institution (head of department, leader of
the research group etc.)

o incase of students (bachelor/master level): transcript of
study records for up to now study at the home institution,

o in case of PhD students, university teachers and researchers:
list of own publications related to the research programme
of the stay,

o Photo insize 3,5 cm x 4 cm (passport style photo) attached
to each the original and the copy of the application form

The communication language at Slovak institutions is Slovak {alternatively Czech) or English. In case
the applicant does not command Slovak {Czech) language on the satisfactory level, it is necessary to
state the level of English in the application (and if possible to provide also official confirmation of
language skills/certificate). Only if the invitation letter/letter of acceptance from the Slovak host
institution states a communication language other than Slovak or English, the stay can be organised in
that respective language (in such case it is necessary to state the level of the respective communication
language in the application form, and if possible to provide also official confirmation of language
skilis/certificate).

The application form has to be signed by the applicant in person and the applicant must agree with
personai data processing in all cases, otherwise the application cannot be accepted and processed.



Financial provision for mobility of scholarship holders in accordance with obligations arising
from international agreements in the field of education

Scholarship helders admitted to a stady stay, scientific stay or research stay in the Slovak
Republic

Scholarship holders are provided a scholarship for covering living costs during the approved length of
the study stay, scientific stay or research stay.

The scholarship is provided for the whole month, even if the conditions for its provision were met only
for part of the month.

The scholarship holder is obliged to return any undue payment of the scholarship.

Payment of a scholarship and a supplement to the scholarship in the context of an emergency

a) If a scholarship holder is unable to carry out an approved stay in the Slovak Republic as a host
state or if a scholarship holder from the Slovak Republic is unable to carry out an approved stay
in the country of the host institution (hereinafter referred to as "physical mobility"), the scholarship
holder may complete the mobility remotely (hereinafter referred to as "virtual mobility") under the
following conditions:

1. the scholarship holder or the host institution adequately justifies the circumstances
of the emergency for which it is not possible to carry out physical mobility, and

2. the host institution confirms that the scholarship holder can carry out virtual
mobility while vouchering that it would still be possible to fulfill the essence of the
planned stay.

b) During virtual mobility, the scholarship holder is provided with a scholarship or a supplement
to the scholarship in the amount of 50% of the approved amount of the scholarship or supplement
to the scholarship for physical mobility.

c) If the physical mobility, given the objective circumstances, is combined with virtual
mobility in a given month. the scholarship or supplement to the scholarship shall be
awarded under the following conditions: '

1. each month of physical mobility is considered as a month of physical mobility for the
purpose of determining the amount of the scholarship or the amount of the supplement
to the scholarship, and
virtual mobility carried out in the relevant month does not affect the amount of the
scholarship or the supplement to the scholarship approved for the physical mobility; the
duration of virtual mobility in a given month is assessed as if it were physical mobility

[



Elektronické podpisy

Registratiirne €islo zaznamu: 108770/2022

Vec: Bilaterdlne 8tipendld - letny semester 2022/2023




